
March 3, 2009 
 
Special Inspector General – TARP 
1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW; Suite 1064 
Washington, D.C.  20220 
 
Re:  Mid Penn Bancorp, Inc and its wholly-owned subsidiary Mid Penn Bank 
 $10 Million in CPP funds 
 
 
Dear Sir or Madam: 
 
I am writing in response to your letter of February 6, 2009, concerning our Bank’s use of 
the $10 million received under the Capital Purchase Program in December of 2008.  Our 
plan is use the funds to bolster our capital so that the bank need not curtail lending in this 
environment where raising capital, even for strong, community banks such as ours, is 
difficult and expensive.  Our plan for the $10 million infusion was to increase our net 
loan portfolio by at least $10 million by the end of the first quarter of 2009.  We have not 
segregated these funds, but it will be a simple matter for us to track our net loan growth 
from the time we received the infusion of capital.   
 
In fact, from the date of receipt of the capital on December 19, 2008, we have increased 
loans by nearly $12 million to date.  We plan on continuing to leverage the capital 
infusion to allow us to continue to keep credit flowing to qualified borrowers in our 
market, Harrisburg, PA, and the surrounding region.  (Documentation from our Bank’s 
daily ledger showing this increase is being forwarded to you via US Mail.) 
 
Our Compensation Committee met in January to ascertain that we will not be violating 
any executive compensation requirements of the TARP as we plan for 2009.  As a result, 
our Chief Lending Officer was excluded from participation in our lender incentive 
program.  We continue to monitor the compensation requirements of the program, and to 
implement any necessary changes to abide by these rules. 
 
I hereby certify the accuracy of all statements, representations, and supporting 
information provided, subject to the requirements and penalties set forth in Title 18, 
United States Code, Section 1001. 
 
/s/ Kevin W. Laudenslager 
Vice President and Treasurer 
Mid Penn Bancorp, Inc. 
349 Union St. 
Millersburg, PA  17061 
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